
 

   

                                   
                                       

                             

   

 

 

IESO Engagement 

From: Ashlyn Collie 
Sent: April 6, 2023 8:35 AM
To: IESO Engagement
Subject: RFP Deliverability Test 

Good morning, 

I am reaching out for clarification on how the Technical Feasibility Study for general interconnection differs from the 
Deliverability Test for the RFP. Will the Deliverability Test identify specific areas of concern, or will it only notify the 
participant of Deliverable/Not Deliverable? Additionally, what type of detail does a Technical Feasibility Study offer? 

Thank you, 

Ashlyn Collie 
Interconnection Specialist, Americas 

 

Committed to a future where everyone has access to affordable zero carbon energy 

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be 
a communication privileged by law. This e-mail, including any attachments, contains information that may be 
confidential, and is protected by copyright. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error by return 
e-mail and please delete this message from your system. Any communication of a personal nature in this e-mail 
is not made by or on behalf of any RES group company. E-mails sent or received may be monitored to ensure 
compliance with the law, regulation and/or our policies. Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 
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